
 

 

 
City of Calgary  
800 Macleod Trail SE  
Calgary, AB T2P 2M5  
 
Attn: City Council  
 
 
RE: Councillor Druh Farrell’s Notice of Motion – Improving Calgary’s Accessibility – Part 3  
 
 
Dear Councillors,  
 
Level Playing Field Inc. is more than happy to support Planning and Developments accessibility initiatives 
stemming from part 3 of Councillor Druh Farrell’s Notice of Motion – Improving Calgary’s Accessibility. Every 
time the City of Calgary ensures accessibility is at the forefront, that makes it another step closer to an Inclusive 
City 
 

Sincerely,  

 

Darby Lee Young 

Principal Accessibility Strategist  
Level Playing Field Inc.  
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